

FOI/PA REQUEST

From: "Chapman, Nancy" <ngchapma@bechtel.com>
To: "foia@nrc.gov" <foia@nrc.gov>
Date: Tue, Aug 29, 2000 2:39 PM
Subject: FOIA Request for TIA

Case No: 2000-0340
Date Recd: 8-30-2000
Action Off: Brown
Related Case: _____

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, and the implementing regulations in Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations, I am requesting that a TIA on diesel generator light load testing be made available in the Public Document Room. This TIA was mentioned in a meeting with a Region I utility; it is my understanding that Suzanne Black, Jose Calvo, and Om Chopra have knowledge of the TIA.

Nancy Chapman
SERCH
Phone: 301-228-6025
Fax: 301-631-0847
email: ngchapma@bechtel.com
Bechtel Power Corp.
5275 Westview Drive
Frederick, MD 21703-8306